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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSFIED 
DATE 07-27-2022 BY NSCIG 

b6-l. per FBI 
b7C-l , per FBI 

Ziese, Timothy A 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 5:54 PM 

To: Gauhar, Tashina; Weinsheimer, Gerard B. 

Subject: FW: Declass directive 

Attachments: UPDATED- June 2017 White House Declassificat....pdf; 
UPDATED-- OHR_302_Read Through Version For White House Declassification ....zip; 
UPDATED--Gang_ of_Eight_Product ion_for_White_House_Declassification_ CD-Re....pdf 

b3-l. per FBI 
b6-6, per FBI 
b7C-6, per FBI 

Classification: TOP SECRET/,'NOFORl\a,. b7E-3.-4,-13. per FBI 

(b)(3) 

-----Origina I Message-----

From: - FBI USA GOV 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 5:46 PM 

b3-l. perFBI 
b6-1, per FBI 
b7C-l. per FBI 
b7E-l.-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

Classification: TOP SEERET//NOFORl\a,. 

------------------------------------------------------

All, 

Please find attached the UPDATED redacted versions of all the relevant 
documents for the White House Declassification directive. 

Why we made additional redactions from those provided last night? 

1 
OIP 0789 

b3-l . per FBI 
bS-1. per FBI 
b6-4. per FBI 
b7C-4. per FBI 
b7D- l.-4. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4.-5.-l l.-13. per FBI 

FBI (19-CV-507) - 939 



------------------------------------------------------

.. 
b6-l . per FBI 
b7C-l. per FBI 
b7E-l.-7. per FBI 

-----Original Message----­
(b )(3), (b )(6) From: 

Sent: Tuesda Se tember 18, 2018 2:14 PM 

T 

Subject: RE: Declass directive 

Classification: TOP SECRET//NOFORN7• 

(b )(3) 

Looping in[IPitlfM If there are any further changes to the documents, 

please circulate to this entire group. 

-----Original Message----­

From:- FBI USA GOV 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:54 AM 

To 
GOV 

Subject: RE: Declass directive -- TOP SECRET//NOFORN­

Classification : TOP SECRET//NOFORN7• 

2 
OIP 0790 

b3-l . per FBI 
b5- l. per FBI 
b7E-3.-13. per FBI 

b3-l , per FBI 
b6-l. per FBI 
b7C-l. per FBI 
b7E-l.-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

b3-l. per FBI 
b6-l. per FBI 
b7C- l. per FBI 
b?E-1 .-3.-4.-13, per FBI 

FBI (19-CV-507) - 940 



Here's the full documentation with CD's redactions. 

If you need anything further or have questions just get in t ouch. I'll be in 
a meeting for the next 30-G0mins, but should be in 
shortly. 

11111 b6-l , per FBI 
b7C-l, per FBI 
b7E-l.-7. per FBI 

-----Original Message---­
(b)(3), (b)(6) From: 

b3-l. per FBI 
b6-1.perFBI 
b7C-l. per FBI 
b7E-l.-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

Subject: RE: Declass directive 

Classification: TOP SECRET#NOFORN-

(b)(3) 

--------·----------------------------------------- --------

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:33 AM 

T 

b5-l. per FBI 

-----Original Message----­
From:- FBI USA GOV 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:14 AM 

OIP 0791 
3 
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-------------------------------------------------------------

Subject: RE: Declass directive --- TOP SECRET//NOFOR -

Classification: TOP SECRf:T//t>IOFORN1-

Ahh, 

1111 
-----Original Message----­

(b)(3), (b)(6) From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:59 AM 

Subject: RE: Declass directive 

Classification: TOP SeCRET//NOFORPJ1-

(b)(3) 

b3-l . per FBI 
b6-l . per FBI 
b7C- l . per FBI 
b7E- l.-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

b3-l. per FBI 
bS-1. per FBI 
b6-l. per FBI 
b7C- l. per FBI 
b 7£-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

b3-l. per FBI 
b6-l. per FBI 
b7C-l . per FBI 
b7E-l.-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

b3-l. per FBI 
bS-1. per FBI 
b6--6. per FBI 
b 7C-6. per FBI 
b7E-3,-4.-13. per FBI 

-----Original Message---­
From:- FBI USA GOV 

b6--l. per FBI 
b7C- l . per FBI 

4 
OIP 0792 FBI (19-CV-507) - 942 



Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:46 AM 

To: 
GOV 
p 

Subject: RE: Declass directive - TOP SEERETHNOFORN7• 

Classification : TOP SECRET// NOFORN1. 

\WiNIWi&i 

b3-l . pe:r FBI 
b6-l . pe:r FBI 
b7C-l, per FBI 
b?E-1,-3.-4,-13. per FBI 

b3- l , pe:r FBI 
bS-1. per FBI 
b7D-3, pe:r FBI 
b?E-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

SCO will likely be providing you its own hack on all those documents. So 
combined with our redactions and theirs we might find a good middle ground 

for the DNI to follow . 

11111 

b6- l. pe:r FBI 
b7C-l. per FBI 
b?E-1.-7. per FBI 

s 
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------------------------------------------------------

----Original Message---­
From: (b)(3}, (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:18 AM 

T 

Subject: RE: Declass directive 

Classification: TOP SeCRH//NOFORN1-

(b)(3) 

All --

First, thank you for all the extraordinary work on this. Second, a few 

quick questions: 

6 
OIP 0794 

b3-1. per FBI 
b6-l . per FBI 
b 7C- 1. per FBI 
b?E-1.-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

b3- I. per FBI 
bS-1. per FBI 
bID-3. perFBI 
b?E-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

b3-l. per FBI 
b?E-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

FBI (19-CV-507) - 944 



-----Original Message----
From: FBI USA GOV 

b3- l. per FBI Sent: Monday, September 17, 201810:57 PM 
To: Boente Dana FBI USA GOV 

b6- l. per FBI 
b7C-1. per FBI 
b7E- l.-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

Classification: TOP SEERET//NOFORfl-

------------------------------------------------------
Sirs, 

Attached to this email are FBI Counterintelligence Division's proposed 
redactions responsive t o t oday's White House declassification directive. If 

any additional follow up is required, please reach out to me or­
(CCed on t his email and reachable at-). 

Intelligence Analyst 
Counterint elligence Division, FBI HQ 

b6-1, per FBI 
b7C-1. per FBI 
b 7E-1. per FBI 

DESK: 
VOiP 

b3- l per FBI 
b?E-3,-4.-13. per FBI 

------------------------------------------------------
Classification: TOP S!;;CR!;;T//NOFORpq1-

------------------------------------------------------
Classification: TOP SEERET//NOFORN1• 

b3- l . per FBI 
b?E-3.-4.-13. per FBI 

------------------------------------------------------
Classification: TOP SECRET/,'NOFORr.1• 

OIP 0795 
7 
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b3-1 , per FBI 

Classification: b?E-3,-4,- 13, per FBI 

Classification: 

Classification: 

Classification: 

8 
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CLASSIFIED BY:-/NSICG b6- l, per FBI ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
REASON: 1.4(C) b7C-l , per FBI HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
DERIVED FROM: FBI NSICG, DATED 07-11-2022 WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20971221 

TOP SECRET!/NOFORN/FISA 

Not only do foreign powers engage in spying in the United States to 
obtain information, they also engage in activities which are intended to 
harm the Nation's security by affecting the course of our Government, the 
course of public opinion, or the activities of individuals. Such activities 
may include political action (recruiting, bribery or influencing of public 
officials to act in favor of the foreign power), disguised propaganda 
(including the planting of false or misleading articles or stories), and 
harassment, intimidation, or even assassination of individuals who 
oppose the foreign power. Such activity can undermine our democra tic 
institutions as well as directly threaten the peace and safety of our 
dfizens. 

H.R. Rep. No. 95-1283, pt.1, at41 (1978). 

B. (S/fNF) The Russian Government's Coordinated Efforts to Influence 
the 2016 U.S. Presidential Election. 

(SI/NP) In or about March 2016, George Papadopoulos3 and Carter Page (the 

target of this application) were publicly identified by Candidate Ill as part of his/her 

e FBI believes that the Russian Government's efforts to influence the 

bl-I . per FBI 
b3-l , per FBI 
b7D-l , pcrFBI 
b?E-3,-4. per 
FBI 

2016 U.S. Presidential election were being coordinated with Page and perhaps other 

individuals associated with Candidate #I's campaign. 
bl-I, per FBI 
b3-l. per FBI 
b7D-l. per FBI 
b7E-3,-4. per FBI 

TOP SECRETI/NOFORN/FISA 

-10-
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As discussed below, Page has established relationships with bl-
b3-I, per FBI 

TOP SECIU:TUNOfORNIFISA 

bl - I, per FBI 

b3- l , per FBI 
b7D-I, per FBI 

b7E-3,-4, per FBI 

I, per FBI 

b7E-3,-4, per FBI 

b3-l, per FBI 
b7D-1, per FBI 
b7E-3,-4, per FBI 

TOP SECRET//NOFORN/FISA 

-11-
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TOP SECRETJ/NOFOR.."l/FIS.-\ 

Russian Government officials, including Russian intelligence officer 

bl - I, per FBI 
b3- l, per FBI 
b7D- l , per FBI 
b7E-3,-4,- 13, per FBI 

III. ~Carter Page. 

A. -{£}. Page's Connections to Russia and the RIS. 

(SI/NF) Page, a U.S. citizen, is the founder and managing partner of Global 

Energy Capital LLC (GEC), an investment management and advisory firm that 

focuses on the energy sector prim"!ilY in emerging markets, I 
b7E-3,-4, per FBI 

TOP SECRET//NOFORN/FISA 

-12-
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TOP SECRETJ/NOfORl\J/FISA 

b3-I, per FBI 

b6-6, per FBI 

b7C-6, per FBI 
b7E-3,-4, per FBI 

B. (S{~1F}- Page's Coordination with Russian Government Officials on 
2016 U.S. Presidential Election Influence Activities. 

(ShNF) According to open source inf~rmation, in July 2016, Page traveled to 

Russia and delivered the commencement address at the New Economic School.9 In 

addition to giving this address, the FBI learned that Page met with at least two 

Russian officials during this trip. First, according to information provided by an FBI 

b3-1, per FBI 

confidential human source (Source #1), 1 eported that Page had a b7D-I, per FBI 
b7E-3,-4, per FBI 

I .:.., .... ,._ • • ! 

was op 
I ; • mpensated 

3-1, per FBI 
7E-3,-4,-14, per FBI 

bl- I, per FBI 
b3- l , per FBI 
b7E-3,-4,-12, per FBI 

discussed below in footnote 22, in or about October 2016, the FBI suspended its 
relationship with Source n due to Source #l's unauthorized disclosure of 
information to the press. Subsequently, the FBI closed Source #1 as an FBI source. 
Nevertheless, the FBI assesses Source #1 to be reliable as previous reporting from 
Source #1 has been corroborated and used in criminal proceedings. Moreover, the 

TOP SECRETi-/NOFORNJFISA 

-17-
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hired Source #1 and to the FBI. 

TOP SECRETHNOFORNIFISA 

FBI notes that the incident that led the FBI to terminate its relationship with 
Source #1 occurred after Source #1 provided the reporting that is described herein. 

(TSHNF) Source #1, who now owns a foreign business/financial intelligence 
firm, was approached by an identified U.S. person, who indicated to Source i/1 that a 
U.S.-based law firm had hired the identified U.S. person to conduct research 
regarding Candidate #l's ties to Russia (the identilied U.S. person and Source #1 
have a long-standing business relationship). The identified U.S. person hired Source 
!il to conduct this research. The identified U.S. person never advised Source #1 as to 

e motivation behind Ui:e resear m o Canaiaafe#T's6es to Russia. 'I heFB'~ -----------, 
speculates that the identified U.S. person was likely looking for information that 
could be used to discredit Candidate #1 's campaign. 

(FSf/NF) Source #1 tasked his sub-source(s) to collect the requisite 
information. After Source #1 received information from the sub-source(s) described 

bJ -1. per FBI herein, Source #1 provided the information to the identified U.S. erson who had b7D-l. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

(TS/INF) Notwithstanding Source #l's reason for conducting the research 
into Candidate #1'.s ties to Russia, based on Source #l's previous reporting history 
with the FBI, whereby Source #1 provided reliable information to the FBI the FBI 
believes Source #1' s reporting herein to be credible. b3-l , per FBI 

b7D-l , per FBI 
b7E-3.-4, per FBI 

bl- I. per FBI 
b3-l . per FBI 
b7D-l . per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

TOP SECRET//NOFORNJFISA 

-18-
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eported 

bl-I, per FBI 
TOP SECRETJ/NOFORNfFISA b3-1, per FBI 

b7D-1, per FBI 
b7E-3,-4. per FBI 

secret meeting with Igor Sechin, who is the President of Rosneft [a Russian energy 

company] and a close associate to Russian Presi~ent Putin.1 

bl-I, per FBI 
b3-1. per FBI 
b70-1. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4, per FBI 

bl-I. per FBI 
b3-l , per FBI 
b7D-l , per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

12 (S/fNF) In or about April 2014, the U.S. Department of the Treasury 
(USDOT) announced sanctions that wouJd be taken against Russian Government 
officials and entities as a result of Russian efforts to destabilize Ukraine. Sechin was 
identified as an official of the Russian Government, and further identified as the 
President and Chairman of the Management Board for Rosneft, a position he 
continues to hold. The USDOT announcement also stated Sechin was formerly the 
Deputy Prime Minister of the Russian Federation from 2008 until 2012, and from 
2004 until 2008, Sechin was the Deputy Orie£ of Staff for Russian President Putin. 
The USDOT sanctions announcement identified Sechin as someone who has "shown 
utter loyalty to Vladimir Putin - a key component to his current standing." 

TOP SECRETh'NOFORN/FlSA 

-19-
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TOP SECRETIINOFORNIFISA 

that, during the meeting, Page and Sechin discussed future bilateral energy 

cooperation and the prospects for an associated move to lift Ukraine-related Western 

sanctions against Russia. 

TOP SECRET/INOFOR..~/FISA 

bl -I. per FBI 
b3-l . per FBI 
bID-1. per FBI 
b?E-3.-4, per FBI 

bl-I. perFBI 
b3-l. per FBI 
b6-6, per FBI 
b7C-6. per FBI 
b?E-3.-4. per FBI 

bl -I. per FBI 
b3-l. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

bl- I. per FBI 
b3-l. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

-20-
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Divyekin [who is assessed to be Igor Nikolaycvich Divyekin]II 

TOP SECRETI/NOFORN/FJSA 

TOP SECRETIINOFORN/flSA 

-21-

bl-1. per FBI 

b3-l. per FBI 

b6-6, per FBI 

b 7C-6. per FBI 

b7E-3.-4, per FBI 

bl-I. per FBI 
b3-l. per FBI 
b7D-l. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

bl- I. per FBI 
b3-l . per FBI 
b7E-3,-4. per FBI 

b l-1. per FBI 
b3-I. per FBI 
b70-1. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

FBI (19-CV-507) - 954OIP0804 



-------

TOP SECRET//NOFORN/FISA 

had met secretly with Page bl-I. per FBI 
b3-l. per FBI 
b7D-l, per FBI 

and that their agenda for the meeting included Divyekin raising a dossier or b7E-3,-4, per FBI 

"kompromat''15 that the Kremlin possessed on Candidate #2 and the possibility of it 

being released to Candidate #l's campaign.16 

15-(-&YKompromat is a Russian term for compromising material about a 
politician or political figure, which is typically used to o·eate negative publicity or 
blackmail. 

b3-l. per FBI 
b7E-3,-4. per FBI 

bl-I, per FBI 

b3-l, per FBI 

b7D-l. per FBI 

bl -I, per FBI 
b3-1. per FBI 

b7D-l , per FBI 
b7E-3.-4, per FBI 

TOP SECRET.'/NOFOIL"1/f15A 

-22-
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TOP SECRETI/NOFORNI-FISA 

bl- I, per FBI 
b3-1, per FBI 
b7D-1 , per FBI 
b7E-3,-4, per FBI 

bl- I, per FBI 
b3-1. per FBI 
b7D-1, per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

bl -I, per FBI 
b3-1, per FBI 
b6-4, per FBI 
b 7C-4. per FBI 
b7E-3,-4. per FBI 

b6-4. per FBI 
b7C-4, per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

TOP SECRETNNOFORNIFISA 

-23-
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TOP SECRETJ/NOFORNfFISA 

b3-1, per FBI 
7D-I. per FBI 

b?E-3,-4. per FBI 

1-1, per FBI 
3-1, per FBI 
7D-I , per FBI 
7E-3,-4, per FBI 

bl-I. per FBI 
b3-I . per FBI 
b7D-1, per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

TOP SECRET,1/NOFORN/FISA 

-24-
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b 7E-3,-4. pct" FBI 

-aJuly 2016 article in an identified news organization reported that 

Candidate #l's campaign worked behind the scenes to make sure Political Party #l's 

platform would not call for giving weapons to Ukraine to fight Russian and rebel 

forces, contradicting the view of almost all Political Party #1' s foreign policy leaders 

in Washington. The article stated that Candidate Ill's campaign sought "to make 

sure that [Political Party #1] would not pledge to give Ukraine the weapons it has 

been asking for from the United States." Further, an August 2016 article published 

by an identified news organization, which characterized Candidate #1 as sounding 

like a supporter of Ukraine's territorial integrity in September (2015], noted that 

Candidate #1 had recently adopted a "milder" tone regarding Russia's annexation of 

Crimea The August 2016 article further reported that Candidate #1 said Candidate 

Jtl might recognize Crimea as Russian territory and lift punitive U.S. sanctions 

against Russia. The article opined that while the reason fot: Candidate #l's shift was 

not clear, Candidate #l's more conciliatory words, which contradict Political Party 

#l's official platform, follow Candidate #l's recent association with several people 

TOP SECRET//NOFORN/F18A 
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b3-1, per FBI
TOP SECRETHNOfORNfFISA b7E-3,-4. per FBI 

sympathetic to Russian influence in Ukraine, including foreign policy ad visor Carter 

bl-I. per FBI 
b3-1. per FBI 
b7D-1. perFBI 
b7E-3,-4. per FBI 

bl- I. per FBI 
b3-1. per FBI 
b6-6, per FBI 

b 7C-6. per FBI 
bD-1. per FBI 

bl-I, per FBI 
b3-l. perFBI 
b7D-l . per FBI 
b7E-3.-4.-12. 
per FBI 
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b3-1, per FBI 
b6-6. per FBI 

b 7C-6, per FBI 
b7D-1. per FBI

TOP SECRETJ/NOFORN/FISA 
b7E-3.-4,-13.-15. per 

b l - I. per FBI 
b3-1. per FBI 
b6-6. per FBI 
b 7C-6, per FBI 
b7D-1, per FBI 
b7E-3.-4.-13.-15. per FBI 
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bl-I, per FBI 
b3-l, per FBI 
b6-6. per FBI 
b7C-6. per FBI 
b70-l . per Fj3I

TOP SECRET//NOFORN/FISA b7E-3,-4.-13.-15. per FBI 

IV. (SI/NF) Page's Denial of Cooperation with the Russian Government to 
Influence the 2016 U.S. Presidential Election. 

(Sh'NF) On or about September 23, 2016, an identified news organization 

published an article (September 23rd News Article), which was written by the news 

organization's Chief Investigative Correspondent, alleging that U.S. intelligence 

officials are investigating Page with respect to s uspected efforts by the Russian 

Government to influence the U.S. Presidential election. According to the September 

23rd News Article, U.S. officials received intelligence reports that when Page was in 

Moscow in July 2016 to deliver the above-noted commencement address at the New 

Economic School, he met with two senior Russian officials. TI1e September 23rd 

News Article stated that a "well-placed Western intelligence source" told the news 

organization that Page met with Igor Sechin, a longtime Putin associate and former 

TOP SECRET//NOFORN/FISA 
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Russian deputy minister who is now the executive chairman of Rosneft. At their 

alleged meeting, Sechin raised the issue of the lifting of sanctions with Page. 

According to the September 23rd News Article, the Western intelligence somce also 

reported that U.S. intelligence agencies received reports that Page met with another 

top Putin aide - Igor Divyekin, a former Russian security official who now serves as 

deputychief for internafpolicy and is believed by U.S. officials to have 

responsibility for intelligence collected by Russian agencies about the U.S. election.22 

22-(Sr As discussed above, Source #1 was hired by a business associate to 
conduct research into Candidate Ill 's ti~s to Russia. Source #1 provided the results 
of his research to the business associate, and the FBI assesses that the business 
associate likely provided th.is information to the law furn that hired the business 
associate in the first place. Source lt1 told the FBI that he/she onl rovided this 
information to the business associate and the FBI. 

The FBI does not believe that Source #1 directly 
provided this information to the identified news organization that published the 

b3-l. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. perFBI 

September 23rd News Article. 

(fS//NF) h1 or about late October 2016, however, after the FBI Director sent a 
letter to the U.S. Congress, which stated that the FBI had learned of new information 
that might be pertinent to an investigation that the FBI was conducting of Candidale 

#2, Source #1 told the FBI that he/she was frustrated with this action and believed it 
would likely influence the 2016 U.S. Presidential election. In response to Source #l's 
concer~1s, Source #1 independently, and against the prior admonishment from the 
FBl to speak only with the FBI on this matter, released the reporting discussed 
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--(S//NF) According to the September 23rd News Article, certain members of 

Congress were "taken aback" after being briefed on the alleged meetings between 

Page and Russian officials and viewed the meetings as a possible back channel to the 

Russians that could undercut U.S. foreign policy. The September 23rd News Article 

also stated that, following the briefing, the Senate Minority Leader wrote to the FBI 

Director, and citing the reports of meetings between an advisor to Candidate #1 [the 

advisor was mmamed in the letter, but the article indicated that the advisor is Page] 

and "high ranking sanctioned individuals" (in context, likely a reference to Sechin] 

in Moscow over the summer as evidence of "significant and disturbing ties" 

between Candidate #1' s campaign and the Kremlin that needed to be investigated 

by the FBI. 

(S//NB- Based on statements in the September 23rd News Article, as well as 

in other articles published by identified news organizations, Candidate #1' s 

campaign repeatedly made public statements in an attempt to distance Candidate 

#l's campaign from Page. For example, the September 23rd News Article noted that 

Page's precise role in Candidate #l's campaign is unclear. According to the article, a 

spokesperson for Candidate #l's campaign called Page an "informal foreign 

herein to an identified news organization. Although the FBI continues to assess 
Source #l's reporting is reliable, as noted above, the FBI closed Source #1 as an active 

source. 
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advisor" who "does not speak for [Candidate #1] or the campaign." In addition, 

another spokesperson for Candidate #l's campaign said that Page ''has no role" and 

added "[w]e are not aware of any of his activities, past or present." However, the 

article stated that the campaign spokesperson did not respond when asked why 

Candidate #1 had previously described Page as an advisor. In addition, on or about 

September 25, 2016, an identified news organization published an article that was 

based primarily on an interview with Candidate #l's then campaign manager. 

During the interview, the campaign manager stated, "[Page is] not part of the 

campaign I'm running." The campaign manager added that Page has not been part 

of Candidate #l's national security or foreign policy briefings since he/she became 

campaign manager. In response to a question from the interviewer regarding 

reports that Page was meeting with Russian officials to essentially attempt to 

conduct diplomatic negotiations with the Russian Government, the campaign 

manager responded, "Tf [Page is] doing that, he's certainly not doing it with the 

permission or knowledge of the campaign ...." 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 

~ On or about September 25, 2016, Page sent a letter to the FBI Director. 
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In this letter, Page made reference to the accusations in the September 23rd News 

Arlicle and denied them. Page stated that the source of the accusations was nothing 

more than completely false media reports and that he did not meet with any 

sanctioned official in Russia. Page also stated that he would be willing to discuss 

any "final" questions the FBI may have.23 

(5//NF) Additionally, on or about September 26, 2016, an identified news 

organization published an article that was based on an interview with Page 

(September 26th News Article). In the September 26th News Article, Page stated 

that all of the accusations were complete "garbage" and that he did not meet with 

Sechin or Divyekin. Page also stated that he was taking a leave of absence from his 

work with Candidate #l's campaign because the accusations were a "distraction." 

b3-l . per FBI 
b7D-l , per FBI 
b7E-3.-4, per FBI 

-
b3-1. per FBI 
b6-6. per FBI 
b7C-6. per FBI 
b7E-3.-4. per FBI 
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